
CCA Official Filing: 

Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Pruitt 
RE: 02o090-TI 

Okay. 

We'll fix it based on this information. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Nancy Pruitl 
Sent: Thursday, February 28,2002 10:44 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 020090-TI 

Here's my new title: 
Application for transfer of and name change on IXC Certificate 1.a. 3531 from CRG Intemational, Inc. d/b/a Network One 
to OneStar Communications, LLC, cancellation of OneStar Long Distance, Inc. IXC Certificate No. 6042, and petition for 
transfer of customer bases to OneStar Communications, LLC and waiver of IXC carrier selection requirements in Rule 
25-4.1 18, F.A.C. 

This was my joint venture with Kim. 
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